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Re: Elector Matter - Message (HTML)

Message Help Acrobat Q Tell me what you want to do

ARG

e & 4 T
g gl =g == W 11
:\‘_-,Junk' Archive Reply Reply Forward E@- ) Categorize Follow Translate N < Read
All v * Up~ v Aloud
Delete Respond / Tags I Editing Speech

hibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI) Ball, Michelle (WF) (FBI)

T Re: Elector Matter

Thank you

Tim Thibault

Asst. Special Agent in Charge
Washington Field Office
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: 8all, Michelle (wF) (&1) || | | G

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022

To: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

Cc: Vanwyngarden, Philip R. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: Re: Elector Matter

Thank you Tim. | will read through it, appreciate you sending this to me. Safe travels.

From: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)_

Sent: Monday, February 14, 202

To: Ball, Michelle (WF) (FBI)

Cc: Vanwyngarden, Philip R. (WF) (FBI),
Subject: Elector Matter

Michelle,

Here is a draft opening language we discussed . If you decide to work the case, please reach out to Jonathan Crabb if you require
additional info. You can begin adding to the draft as needed.

e Would consider this a SIM. Seek CDC guidance to determine if 1096N (AG Barr Memo) applies.
« Will need to discuss title/subject: 1 think at a minimum would have the Trump Campaign and UNSUBs in the title.

Timothy R. Thibault

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Criminal Division - Branch II
Northern Virginia RA
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